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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

DATE/TIME:  Monday, March 30, 2020, 5:30 p.m.
LOCATION: Auditorium - United Campus, N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616

Special Board Meeting

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve agenda

Discussion ltems:
Instructional Waiver Hours (Department of Public Instruction) / Virtual Learning Time

Action ltems:
Discuss/approve Board Resolution for Work and Pay during the Pandemic

The Governor’s order dated March 17, 2020 exempts a school board meeting from the 9 person limit.
The school board is limiting access to no group larger than 9 in one room based upon health concerns.
The community will need to watch the live stream or call in to listen.

The meeting will be live-streamed and you are encouraged to watch the meeting in that way. The CDC's
recommendation for social distancing is important to adhere to for the prevention of the spread of
COVID-19. Please go to the district webpage (www.btsd.k12.wi.us) click on the Wildcat TV link, and then
scroll down to the Wildcat TV Live link, and click on the play arrow to start the stream.

You can also listen to the school board meeting by dialing in on your phone
Phone number to call: Dial 1 457-233-1169 Use Pin: §20-052-826 #
You will be muted when you access the meeting

Adjourn
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